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FROM: 	Larry S. Beckner 

TO: 	Lyle Dechant 

Your FAX No. 244-1639 

RE: Valle Vista 

Dear Lyle: 

Enclosed are two letters we would like to have signed by the 
County. The first is the letter to CDH regarding the capacity of 
the Persigo Plant. It needs to be signed by the County as the 
owner of the Plant. I discussed with CDH the disagreement between 
the City and County over ownership but as far as CDH is concerned, 
ownership is with the County. Perhaps a rewording to call for the 
signature of the City as manager would be appropriate. 

The second letter is. required before the project can go 
forward. On October 6, CDH wrote a letter to the County to copy 
is attached) requiring that the County and OMSD agree on a routing 
for the line before the contract went to bid. Unfortunately, all 
of us overlooked the letter and the request for bids went out last 
night. We need to get this letter signed by the commissioners 
ASAP. 	It really should have been dated prior to the 27th of 
January. 

Thanks for your continuing help. 
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